

GREGORY L. WILLIAMS

The KeyBank Building
88 East Broad Street, Suite 1590
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Direct: 614.224.3946
williams@whitt-sturtevant.com

May 9, 2013

Barcy F. McNeal, Secretary
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street, 11th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: *In re Aqua Ohio, Inc.*, Case No. 89-7028-WW-TRF

Dear Ms. McNeal:

On behalf of Aqua Ohio, Inc., please find the following enclosed for Aqua's Stark Regional Division P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1:

1. Section 4, Seventh Revised Sheet Nos. 1–2 that cancel and supersede Section 4, Sixth Revised Sheet Nos. 1–2;
2. Section 4, Fifth Revised Sheet No. 3 that cancels and supersedes Section 4, Fourth Revised Sheet No. 3;
3. Section 2, Ninth Revised Sheet No. 1, Cancelling Eighth Revised Sheet No. 1;
4. Section 2, Ninth Revised Sheet No. 2, Cancelling Eighth Revised Sheet No. 2;
5. Section 2, Eighth Revised Sheet No. 3, Cancelling Seventh Revised Sheet No. 3;
6. Section 2, Tenth Revised Sheet No. 4, Cancelling Ninth Revised Sheet No. 4; and
7. Section 2, Eighth Revised Sheet No. 5, Cancelling Seventh Revised Sheet No. 5.

Both clean and scored copies are attached. Please file the revised sheets in the above-referenced docket. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Respectfully yours,

/s/ Gregory L. Williams
Gregory L. Williams, Esq.

Section 4, Seventh Revised Sheet Nos. 1–3

(CLEAN VERSION)

STARK REGIONAL DIVISION

P.U.C.O.TARIFF NO. 1

Former Applegrove Water Company Customers located in the City of North Canton see Section 4 Sheets 4 and 5
DIVISION A - MEASURED OR METERED SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE

CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH

<u>Meter Size</u>	<u>Per Month</u>
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter	\$11.65
Customer Charge for a 3/4" meter	12.79
Customer Charge for a 1" meter	16.30
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter	20.94
Customer Charge for a 2" meter	33.76
Customer Charge for a 3" meter	128.01
Customer Charge for a 4" meter	162.91
Customer Charge for a 6" meter	244.39

The customer charge is applicable to all customers regardless of consumption.

VOLUMETRIC RATES

	<u>Per 100 Cu. Ft.</u>
For the first 5,000 cu. ft., or any part thereof, per month	\$4.30
For the next 10,000 cu. ft. per month	3.36
For all over 15,000 cu. ft. per month	1.88

ACCOUNT ACTIVATION FEE

An account activation charge of Twenty Five Dollars (\$25.00) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

LATE PAYMENT FEE

The customer will be charged a late payment fee of 5 %, if bill payment is paid after the past due date as specified on the customer bill.

DISHONORED PAYMENTS

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of twenty dollars (\$20.00) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the company's option, when the company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing

RECONNECTION FEE:

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 4, Item 12 (c), and Section 3-6, Original Sheet No. 4, Item 10 (a) are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours	\$35.00
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours	\$125.00

ISSUED: May 9, 2013

EFFECTIVE: May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc. Rates fixed by Ordinance 22-2013 of the City of Massillon, Ohio; Agreement with the City of Green, Ohio; Ordinance No. 2013-04 of the Village of Hills and Dales and Agreements with the Board of County Commissioners in Stark and Summit Counties, Ohio.

AQUA OHIO, INC.

Section 4
Seventh Revised Sheet No.2
Canceling Sixth Revised Sheet No. 2

STARK REGIONAL DIVISION
P.U.C.O.TARIFF NO. 1

Former Applegrove Water Company Customers located in the City of North Canton see Section 4 Sheets 4 and 5
DIVISION B - PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION RATE SCHEDULE

HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS

	Per Month
1-1/4" hose connection	\$12.71
1-1/2" hose connection	15.90
2" hose connection	19.90
2-1/2" hose connection	23.07
Private Fire Hydrants	48.33

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS

Size of Connection	Floor Space	Per Month
2"	5,000 sq. ft. or less	\$39.58
4"	10,000 sq. ft. or less	59.50
6"	20,000 sq. ft. or less	83.26
Additional Floor Space	Per 1,000 sq. ft.	2.33

LATE PAYMENT FEE:

The customer will be charged a late payment fee of 5 %, if bill payment is paid after the past due date as specified on the customer bill.

DIVISION C - PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE

Any and all charges for the operation and maintenance of all public hydrants now or hereafter installed and to be used for fire protection purposes only are provided for and included in Division A-Measured or Metered Service Rate Schedule

ISSUED: May 9, 2013

EFFECTIVE: May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc. Rates fixed by Ordinance 22-2013 of the City of Massillon, Ohio; Agreement with the City of Green, Ohio; Ordinance No. 2013-04 of the Village of Hills and Dales and Agreements with the Board of County Commissioners in Stark and Summit Counties, Ohio.

AQUA OHIO, INC.

Section 4

Fifth Revised Sheet No. 3

Canceling Fourth Revised Sheet No. 3

STARK REGIONAL DIVISION

P.U.C.O.TARIFF NO. 1

Former Applegrove Water Company Customers located in the City of North Canton see Section 4 Sheets 4 and 5

DIVISION D - BULK WATER RATES

For sales of bulk water at Company-designated connections, a customer shall pay Eleven Dollars and ninety two cents (\$11.92) per one thousand (1,000) gallons delivered. In addition, the customer shall pay a bulk water permit fee based upon the Company's costs incurred for bulk water connection and metering accommodations.

DIVISION E - CUSTOMER IMPACT FEE

Beginning July 1, 2000, prior to any new-service connection to a water line operated by the Company, the customer shall pay a customer impact fee as follows:

Meter Size	Impact Fee
5/8" x 3/4".....	\$1,200.00
1".....	3,060.00
1-1/2".....	6,900.00
2" and Larger	12,240.00

ISSUED: May 9, 2013

EFFECTIVE: May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc. Rates fixed by Ordinance 22-2013 of the City of Massillon, Ohio; Agreement with the City of Green, Ohio; Ordinance No. 2013-04 of the Village of Hills and Dales and Agreements with the Board of County Commissioners in Stark and Summit Counties, Ohio.

Section 4, Seventh Revised Sheet Nos. 1–3

(SCORED VERSION)

STARK REGIONAL DIVISION
P.U.C.O.TARIFF NO. 1

Former Applegrove Water Company Customers located in the City of North Canton see Section 4 Sheets 4 and 5

DIVISION A - MEASURED OR METERED SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE

CUSTOMER CHARGE PER MONTH

<u>Meter Size</u>	<u>Per Month</u>
Customer Charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter	\$11.26 \$11.65
Customer Charge for a 3/4" meter	12.36 12.79
Customer Charge for a 1" meter	15.75 16.30
Customer Charge for a 1-1/2" meter	20.23 20.94
Customer Charge for a 2" meter	32.62 33.76
Customer Charge for a 3" meter	123.68 128.01
Customer Charge for a 4" meter	157.41 162.91
Customer Charge for a 6" meter	236.13 244.39

The customer charge is applicable to all customers regardless of consumption.

VOLUMETRIC RATES

	<u>Per 100 Cu. Ft.</u>
For the first 5,000 cu. ft., or any part thereof, per month	\$4.15 \$4.30
For the next 10,000 cu. ft. per month	3.25 3.36
For all over 15,000 cu. ft. per month	1.82 1.88

ACCOUNT ACTIVATION FEE

An account activation charge of ~~Twenty Dollars (\$20.00)~~ **Twenty Five Dollars (\$25.00)** will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

LATE PAYMENT FEE

The customer will be charged a late payment fee of 5 %, if bill payment is paid after the past due date as specified on the customer bill.

DISHONORED PAYMENTS

When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of twenty dollars (\$20.00) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the company's option, when the company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing

RECONNECTION FEE:

Reconnection fees as defined by this tariff Section 3-2, Original Sheet No. 4, Item 12 (c), and Section 3-6, Original Sheet No. 4, Item 10 (a) are:

Reconnection Fee during regular business hours	\$25.00 \$35.00
Reconnection Fee other than during regular business hours	\$85.00 \$125.00

ISSUED: ~~December 30, 2011~~ May 9, 2013

EFFECTIVE: ~~January 1, 2012~~ May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc. Rates fixed by Ordinance ~~53-2010~~ **22-2013** of the City of Massillon, Ohio; Agreement with the City of Green, Ohio; Ordinance No. ~~2010-06~~ **2013-04** of the Village of Hills and Dales and Agreements with the Board of County Commissioners in Stark and Summit Counties, Ohio.

STARK REGIONAL DIVISION
P.U.C.O.TARIFF NO. 1

Former Applegrove Water Company Customers located in the City of North Canton see Section 4 Sheets 4 and 5

DIVISION B - PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION RATE SCHEDULE

HOSE CONNECTIONS AND HYDRANTS

	Per Month	
1-1/4" hose connection	\$12.28 \$12.71	
1-1/2" hose connection	15.36 15.90	
2" hose connection	19.23 19.90	
2-1/2" hose connection	22.29 23.07	
Private Fire Hydrants	46.70 48.33	

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS

Size of Connection	Floor Space	Per Month	
2"	5,000 sq. ft. or less	\$38.24 \$39.58	
4"	10,000 sq. ft. or less	57.49 59.50	
6"	20,000 sq. ft. or less	80.44 83.26	
Additional Floor Space	Per 1,000 sq. ft.	2.25 2.33	

LATE PAYMENT FEE:

The customer will be charged a late payment fee of 5 %, if bill payment is paid after the past due date as specified on the customer bill.

DIVISION C - PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE

Any and all charges for the operation and maintenance of all public hydrants now or hereafter installed and to be used for fire protection purposes only are provided for and included in Division A-Measured or Metered Service Rate Schedule

ISSUED: ~~December 30, 2011~~ May 9, 2013

EFFECTIVE: ~~January 1, 2012~~ May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc. Rates fixed by Ordinance ~~53-2010~~ 22-2013 of the City of Massillon, Ohio; Agreement with the City of Green, Ohio; Ordinance No. ~~2010-06~~ 2013-04 of the Village of Hills and Dales and Agreements with the Board of County Commissioners in Stark and Summit Counties, Ohio.

AQUA OHIO, INC.

Section 4

~~Fourth~~ **Fifth** Revised Sheet No. 3
Canceling ~~Third~~ **Fourth** Revised Sheet No. 3

STARK REGIONAL DIVISION
P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

Former Applegrove Water Company Customers located in the City of North Canton see Section 4 Sheets 4 and 5

DIVISION D - BULK WATER RATES

For sales of bulk water at Company-designated connections, a customer shall pay Eleven Dollars and ~~fifty~~ **ninety** two cents (~~\$11.52~~ **\$11.92**) per one thousand (1,000) gallons delivered. In addition, the customer shall pay a bulk water permit fee based upon the Company's costs incurred for bulk water connection and metering accommodations.

DIVISION E - CUSTOMER IMPACT FEE

Beginning July 1, 2000, prior to any new-service connection to a water line operated by the Company, the customer shall pay a customer impact fee as follows:

<u>Meter Size</u>	<u>Impact Fee</u>
5/8" x 3/4"	\$1,200.00
1"	3,060.00
1-1/2"	6,900.00
2" and Larger	12,240.00

ISSUED: ~~December 30, 2011~~ May 9, 2013

EFFECTIVE: ~~January 1, 2012~~ May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc. Rates fixed by Ordinance ~~53-2010~~ **22-2013** of the City of Massillon, Ohio; Agreement with the City of Green, Ohio; Ordinance No. ~~2010-06~~ **2013-04** of the Village of Hills and Dales and Agreements with the Board of County Commissioners in Stark and Summit Counties, Ohio.

Subject Index Sheets

(CLEAN)

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
A			
Access to Premises	3-2	3	9/24/03
Application for Water Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Applications to Install Service Lines	3-5	1	9/24/03
Application Forms	6-1	1-2	9/24/03
Arrearages and Charges Due	3-3	1	9/24/03
B			
Bills and Payments for Service	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bills, Delinquent	3-3	1	9/24/03
Bills, Disputed	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bills, Final	3-3	2	9/24/03
Bills, Form	7	1-2	10/18/07 01/08/08 12/16/11
Bills, Payment of	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bills, When Rendered	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bulk Water	4	"See Sch. Of Rates"	8/13/04 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
C			
Change in Occupancy	3-4	1	9/24/03
Company, Definition	3-1	1	9/24/03
Complaints, Records of	3-2	5	9/24/03
Contracts for Water Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Cost, Definition of	3-1	1	9/24/03
Curb Stops, Use of	3-6	2	9/24/03
Current Occupant Liability	3-4	1	9/24/03
Customer – Definition of	3-1	1	9/24/03
Customer – Bill Rendered	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Customer – Billing Address	3-3	1	9/24/03
Customer – Complaints	3-2	5	9/24/03
Customer – Final Bill	3-3	2	9/24/03
Customer – Meter Test Request	3-6	3	9/24/03 9/26/08
Customer – Payment Liability	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Customer Equivalents	3-6	1	9/24/03
D			
Damage Due to Deficiency or Failure of Water Supply	3-2	1	9/24/03
Deposits to Secure Payment of Bills	3-2; 3-4	5; 1	9/24/03
Discontinuance of Service	3-2	2,5	9/24/03 9/26/08
Dishonored Payment Charge	4	See "Sch. Of Rates"	9/24/03 8/13/04

Issued May 9,2013

Effective: May 9, 2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej, Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
E			
Explanation of Terms	3-1	1,2 & 3	9/24/03
Employee Identification	3-2	5	9/24/03
F			
Final Bill	3-3	2	9/24/03
Fire Protection – Private	3-8	1	9/24/03
Fire Protection – Public	3-9	1	9/24/03
Flow Detecting Devices	3-8	1	9/24/03
Forms – Service Application	6-1	1-2	9/24/03
H			
Hose Connections	4	“See Sch. of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Hydrants, Public Fire-Installation of	3-9	1	9/24/03
Hydrants, Public Fire-Specifications of	3-9	1	9/24/03
Hydrants, Public Fire-Use of Water from	3-9	1	9/24/03
Hydrants, Rates	4	“See Sch. of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
I			
Installation – Meter	3-6	1	9/24/03
Installation – Service Dates	3-5	1	9/24/03
M			
Main Extensions – Customer Financing Plan	3-7	3,4,5,6	9/24/03 4/1/04
Main Extensions – General	3-7	1	9/24/03 4/1/04
Main Extensions – Lot Connection Method	3-7	2	9/24/03 4/1/04
Map – Stark Regional Division	5	1	9/24/03 10/20/11
Meter – Inability of Company to Read	3-2	5	9/24/03
Meter – Inaccurate or Not Registering	3-6	3	9/24/03
Meter – Installation	3-6	1	9/24/03
Meter – Installation Location	3-6	2	9/24/03
Meter – Maintenance of and Repairs to	3-6	3	9/24/03 9/26/08
Meter – Minimum	4	“See Sch. Of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Meter – Outside Vault Location	3-5	1	9/24/03

Issued: May 9,2013

Effective: May 9,2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr.,President, Aqua Ohio,Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
M			
Meter – Rates	4	“See Sch. Of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Meter – Specifications for	3-6	1	9/24/03
Meter – Tampering Shut Off	3-6	4	9/24/03
Meter – Tests	3-6	3	9/24/03 9/26/08
Meter – Types for Private Fire Protection	3-8	1	9/24/03
O			
Off Premises Use of Service	3-2	2	9/24/03
P			
Person – Definition	3-1	2	9/24/03
Premises – Access to	3-2	3	9/24/03
Premises – Definition	3-1	2	9/24/03
Precedence	3-2	1A	9/26/08
Pressure, Water	3-2; 3-8	1; 1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Application for Service	3-8	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Contracts for Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Definition	3-8	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Limitation of Use	3-8	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Regulations	3-8	1	9/24/03
Governing	3-8	1	9/24/03

Issued: May 9,2013

Effective: May 9,2013

Issued by Edmund P Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
R			
Rates	4	See "Sch. of Rates"	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Reconnection of Service}	3-2	4	9/24/03 9/26/08 3/18/11
Requirements for }	3-6	4	9/24/03
Related Facilities	3-7	2	9/24/03 4/1/04
Repair of Customer Facilities	3-2	1	9/24/03
Restoring of Service – Requirements	3-2	4,5	9/24/03 9/26/08
	3-6	4	9/24/03
S			
Schedule of Rates	4	1-5	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Service – Application	3-4	1	9/24/03
Service – Building Construction	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Calls After Hours	3-2	5	9/24/03
Service – Company Lines	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Company Operating Control	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Cross Connections	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Curb Stops	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Customer Lines	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Deficiency or Failure	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Discontinuance	3-2	2	9/24/03
Service – Emergency Call Charges	3-2	5	9/24/03
Service – Installation Dates	3-5	2	9/24/03
Service – Maintenance and Repair	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Private Fire	3-8	1	9/24/03
Service – Reconnection	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Regulations	3-5	All	9/24/03
Service – Separate Meter Requirement	3-6	1	9/24/03
Service – Size and Type	3-5	1	9/24/03

Issued: May 9,2013

Effective: May 9,2013

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
S			
Service – Temporary	3-4	1	9/24/03
Service – Temporarily Discontinued	3-3	2	9/24/03 9/26/08
Service – Trench	3-5	2	9/24/03
Sprinklers, Automatic	4	“See Sch. of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1 12 5/9/13
Stop Cocks and Valves	3-6	2	9/24/03
Superseded Tariffs	1	1	9/24/03
T			
Temporary Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Temporary Shut-Off Notice	3-2	1	9/24/03
V			
Valves	3-6	2	9/24/03
Valves – Size, Type and Location	3-2	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
W			
Waste of Water	3-2	2	9/24/03
Water Service, Bills and Payments	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Supply Control	3-2	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Supply Control	3-6	2	9/24/03
Water Supplied – Definition	3-1	3	9/24/03
Water Supply – Contamination	3-2	1	9/24/03
Water Supply Stoppage	3-2	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Bills for, Delinquent	3-3	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Bills for, Mailing	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Service – Bills for, When Rendered	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Service – Bills for, Where Paid	3-3	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Contracts for	3-4	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Deposit	3-2	3	9/24/03

Issued: May 9,2013

Effective: May 9,2013

Issued by Edmund P Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Subject Index Sheets

(SCORED)

Aqua Ohio, Inc.
Stark Regional Division
No.1

Section 2
~~Ninth~~~~Eighth~~ Revised Sheet

No.1

Canceling ~~Eighth~~~~Seventh~~ Revised Sheet

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
A			
Access to Premises	3-2	3	9/24/03
Application for Water Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Applications to Install Service Lines	3-5	1	9/24/03
Application Forms	6-1	1-2	9/24/03
Arrearages and Charges Due	3-3	1	9/24/03
B			
Bills and Payments for Service	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bills, Delinquent	3-3	1	9/24/03
Bills, Disputed	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bills, Final	3-3	2	9/24/03
Bills, Form	7	1-2	10/18/07 01/08/08 12/16/11
Bills, Payment of	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bills, When Rendered	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Bulk Water	4	"See Sch. Of Rates"	8/13/04 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12
C			
Change in Occupancy	3-4	1	9/24/03
Company, Definition	3-1	1	9/24/03
Complaints, Records of	3-2	5	9/24/03
Contracts for Water Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Cost, Definition of	3-1	1	9/24/03
Curb Stops, Use of	3-6	2	9/24/03
Current Occupant Liability	3-4	1	9/24/03
Customer – Definition of	3-1	1	9/24/03
Customer – Bill Rendered	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Customer – Billing Address	3-3	1	9/24/03
Customer – Complaints	3-2	5	9/24/03
Customer – Final Bill	3-3	2	9/24/03
Customer – Meter Test Request	3-6	3	9/24/03 9/26/08
Customer – Payment Liability	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Customer Equivalents	3-6	1	9/24/03
D			
Damage Due to Deficiency or Failure of Water Supply	3-2	1	9/24/03
Deposits to Secure Payment of Bills	3-2; 3-4	5; 1	9/24/03
Discontinuance of Service	3-2	2,5	9/24/03 9/26/08
Dishonored Payment Charge	4	See "Sch. Of Rates"	9/24/03 8/13/04

Issued ~~May 9, 2013~~~~December 30, 2011~~
~~9, 2013~~~~January 1, 2012~~

Effective: ~~May~~

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej, Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Aqua Ohio, Inc.
Stark Regional Division
No.2

Section 2
~~Ninth~~~~Eighth~~ Revised Sheet

No 2

Canceling ~~Eighth~~~~Seventh~~ Revised Sheet

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
E			
Explanation of Terms	3-1	1,2 & 3	9/24/03
Employee Identification	3-2	5	9/24/03
F			
Final Bill	3-3	2	9/24/03
Fire Protection – Private	3-8	1	9/24/03
Fire Protection – Public	3-9	1	9/24/03
Flow Detecting Devices	3-8	1	9/24/03
Forms – Service Application	6-1	1-2	9/24/03
H			
Hose Connections	4	“See Sch. of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Hydrants, Public Fire-Installation of	3-9	1	9/24/03
Hydrants, Public Fire-Specifications of	3-9	1	9/24/03
Hydrants, Public Fire-Use of Water from	3-9	1	9/24/03
Hydrants, Rates	4	“See Sch. of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
I			
Installation – Meter	3-6	1	9/24/03
Installation – Service Dates	3-5	1	9/24/03
M			
Main Extensions – Customer Financing Plan	3-7	3,4,5,6	9/24/03 4/1/04
Main Extensions – General	3-7	1	9/24/03 4/1/04
Main Extensions – Lot Connection Method	3-7	2	9/24/03 4/1/04
Map – Stark Regional Division	5	1	9/24/03 10/20/11
Meter – Inability of Company to Read	3-2	5	9/24/03
Meter – Inaccurate or Not Registering	3-6	3	9/24/03
Meter – Installation	3-6	1	9/24/03
Meter – Installation Location	3-6	2	9/24/03
Meter – Maintenance of and Repairs to	3-6	3	9/24/03 9/26/08
Meter – Minimum	4	“See Sch. Of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Meter – Outside Vault Location	3-5	1	9/24/03

Issued: ~~May 9, 2013~~~~December 30, 2011~~
~~9, 2013~~~~January 1, 2012~~

Effective: ~~May~~

Issued by Edmund P. Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Aqua Ohio, Inc.
Stark Regional Division
No.3

Section 2
~~Eighth~~~~Seventh~~ Revised Sheet

No. 3

Canceling ~~Seventh~~~~Sixth~~ Revised Sheet

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
M			
Meter – Rates	4	“See Sch. Of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Meter – Specifications for	3-6	1	9/24/03
Meter – Tampering Shut Off	3-6	4	9/24/03
Meter – Tests	3-6	3	9/24/03 9/26/08
Meter – Types for Private Fire Protection	3-8	1	9/24/03
O			
Off Premises Use of Service	3-2	2	9/24/03
P			
Person – Definition	3-1	2	9/24/03
Premises – Access to	3-2	3	9/24/03
Premises – Definition	3-1	2	9/24/03
Precedence	3-2	1A	9/26/08
Pressure, Water	3-2; 3-8	1; 1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Application for Service	3-8	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Contracts for Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Definition	3-8	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Limitation of Use	3-8	1	9/24/03
Private Fire Protection – Regulations Governing	3-8	1	9/24/03

Issued: ~~May 9, 2013~~~~December 30, 2011~~
~~9, 2013~~~~January 1, 2012~~

Effective: ~~May~~

Issued by Edmund P Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
R			
Rates	4	See "Sch. of Rates"	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Reconnection of Service}	3-2	4	9/24/03 9/26/08 3/18/11
Requirements for }	3-6	4	9/24/03
Related Facilities	3-7	2	9/24/03 4/1/04
Repair of Customer Facilities	3-2	1	9/24/03
Restoring of Service – Requirements	3-2	4,5	9/24/03 9/26/08
	3-6	4	9/24/03
S			
Schedule of Rates	4	1-5	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1/12 5/9/13
Service – Application	3-4	1	9/24/03
Service – Building Construction	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Calls After Hours	3-2	5	9/24/03
Service – Company Lines	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Company Operating Control	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Cross Connections	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Curb Stops	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Customer Lines	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Deficiency or Failure	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Discontinuance	3-2	2	9/24/03
Service – Emergency Call Charges	3-2	5	9/24/03
Service – Installation Dates	3-5	2	9/24/03
Service – Maintenance and Repair	3-5	1	9/24/03
Service – Private Fire	3-8	1	9/24/03
Service – Reconnection	3-2	1	9/24/03
Service – Regulations	3-5	All	9/24/03
Service – Separate Meter Requirement	3-6	1	9/24/03
Service – Size and Type	3-5	1	9/24/03

Issued: ~~May 9, 2013~~~~December 30, 2011–~~
~~9, 2013~~~~January 1, 2012~~

Effective: ~~May~~

Aqua Ohio, Inc.
Stark Regional Division
No.5

Section 2
~~Eighth~~~~Seventh~~ Revised Sheet

No. 5

Canceling ~~Seventh~~~~Sixth~~ Revised Sheet

P.U.C.O. TARIFF NO. 1

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Description</u>	<u>Section</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Effective Date</u>
S			
Service – Temporary	3-4	1	9/24/03
Service – Temporarily Discontinued	3-3	2	9/24/03 9/26/08
Service – Trench	3-5	2	9/24/03
Sprinklers, Automatic	4	“See Sch. of Rates”	1/1/07 7/1/10 1/1/11 1/1 12 5/9/13
Stop Cocks and Valves	3-6	2	9/24/03
Superseded Tariffs	1	1	9/24/03
T			
Temporary Service	3-4	1	9/24/03
Temporary Shut-Off Notice	3-2	1	9/24/03
V			
Valves	3-6	2	9/24/03
Valves – Size, Type and Location	3-2	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
W			
Waste of Water	3-2	2	9/24/03
Water Service, Bills and Payments	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Supply Control	3-2	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Supply Control	3-6	2	9/24/03
Water Supplied – Definition	3-1	3	9/24/03
Water Supply – Contamination	3-2	1	9/24/03
Water Supply Stoppage	3-2	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Bills for, Delinquent	3-3	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Bills for, Mailing	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Service – Bills for, When Rendered	3-3	1	9/24/03 9/26/08
Water Service – Bills for, Where Paid	3-3	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Contracts for	3-4	1	9/24/03
Water Service – Deposit	3-2	3	9/24/03

Issued: ~~May 9, 2013~~~~December 30, 2011~~
~~9, 2013~~~~January 1, 2012~~

Effective: ~~May~~

Issued by Edmund P Kolodziej Jr., President, Aqua Ohio, Inc.
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

5/9/2013 4:56:15 PM

in

Case No(s). 89-7028-WW-TRF

Summary: Tariff Updates for P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1 electronically filed by Mr. Gregory L. Williams on behalf of Aqua Ohio, Inc.